

#### **CONTACT ME**

- 09567502358
- respensorgenelloyd@gmail.com
- https://www.linkedin.com/in/ iinnncodes/
- Sitio Baca, Brgy. Apas Cebu City

#### **EDUCATION**

#### GOV. ALFONSO D. TAN COLLEGE

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science 2012 - 2017

## LORENZO TAN NATIONAL HIGH SCHOOL

High School 2008 - 2012

# LORENZO TAN MEM. CENTRAL SCHOOL

Elementary 2002 - 2008

#### **SKILLS**

- FIELD OF EXPERTISE:
- HTML/XML/CSS/JS /PHP/JQUERY
- NODEJS/REACTJS/VUEJS, ANGULAR
- SQLYOG / MONGODB
- ADOBE PHOTOSHOP/
- ILLUSTRATOR / ADOBE XD / FIGMA

# GENE LLOYD RESPENSOR

### Software Developer

https://www.jinnncodes.fun/

#### **ABOUT ME**

With a dedication to excellence and years of experience as a developer, I take pride in consistently delivering top-notch service and solutions. My commitment to integrity, coupled with my passion for coding, drives me to excel in every project I undertake.

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

## **Delsan Business Innovations Corporation**

MAY 2023 - PRESENT

Software Developer

- Helping client's concern in the system if they have customization.
- Developing new features that will help the HRIS system improve.

#### **Dynata Philippines, Inc**

2021 - 2023

#### **Survey Programmer**

- Designed online surveys using programming languages such as Python and Javascript.
- Utilized survey platforms such as Decipher and CMIX to design outreach content.

#### SYKES, CNX

2018 - 2020

#### **Customer Service Representative**

- For an online payroll software in United States
- Assisting both small business owners and accountants with the payroll system

#### **TECH STACK**

• REACT

• SQLYOG

• JAVASCRIPT ES6+

MONGODB

• LARAVEL: PHP

ANGULAR/ ANGULARJS

JQUERY